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Caroline Hansen

From: Sam Heynes
Sent: 15 June 2020 13:27
To: Caroline Hansen
Subject: FW: Cuckfield Post Office - Open Date?

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI – update regarding post office.

Kind regards
Samantha Heynes
Parish Clerk
Cuckfield Parish Council

01444 451610
Out of hours mobile: 07932 444103
www.cuckfield.gov.uk

Office Hours:
Monday to Friday
10am – 2.30pm

Cuckfield Parish Council, The Queen’s Hall, High Street, Cuckfield, RH17 5EL

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
a request for information about the subject matter of this email. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Cuckfield Parish Counc
and used by the named addressee(s). If you are not the named addressee(s), any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have rec
451610 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. Steps are taken to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments.
responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.

From: Samantha Coe <samantha.coe@postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: 15 June 2020 12:24
To: Sam Heynes <Sam.Heynes@Cuckfield.gov.uk>; Cheryl Sitch <cheryl.sitch@postoffice.co.uk>;
haque129@yahoo.com
Cc: farmwoodland@gmail.com; Graham D Brander <graham.d.brander@postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Cuckfield Post Office - Open Date?

Hi Sam

The reason the outreach did not open was due to the postmaster needing training on the equipment and so whilst
the post office was ready and could open, the trainers are not allowed out following the government guidelines of 2
metres.

If and when this changes we will be able to get the postmaster trained and then open the post office.

I hope this helps for now

Regards
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Sam Coe
Change Manager
Retail Operations London and South
East
Post Office LTD
20 Finsbury Street
London
EC2Y 9AQ
07436034165

Advanced notice of leave
Monday 20th July – Friday 24th July
2020

From: Sam Heynes [mailto:Sam.Heynes@Cuckfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 June 2020 12:21
To: Cheryl Sitch <cheryl.sitch@postoffice.co.uk>; haque129@yahoo.com
Cc: farmwoodland@gmail.com; Samantha Coe <samantha.coe@postoffice.co.uk>; Graham D Brander
<graham.d.brander@postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Cuckfield Post Office - Open Date?

Dear all

I hope you are all well.

Has there been any thought given as to when the post office in Cuckfield will open?  Post Offices did remain open
throughout lockdown and High Streets are reopening from today, so I wanted to know if it’s likely the Post Office in
Cuckfield can open soon?

Kind regards
Samantha Heynes
Parish Clerk
Cuckfield Parish Council

01444 451610
Out of hours mobile: 07932 444103
www.cuckfield.gov.uk

Office Hours:
Monday to Friday
10am – 2.30pm

Cuckfield Parish Council, The Queen’s Hall, High Street, Cuckfield, RH17 5EL

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the w
a request for information about the subject matter of this email. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Cuckfield Parish Counc
and used by the named addressee(s). If you are not the named addressee(s), any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of this email and its attachments is un
451610 and remove this email and its attachments from your system. Steps are taken to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this email and any attachments.
responsible for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.

this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”

**********************************************************************
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any
views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury
Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.

**********************************************************************
“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found on our
website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy”

Clic
k t

o buy N
OW!PD

F-XChange Product

w
w

w.tracker-software
.c

om Clic
k t

o buy N
OW!PD

F-XChange Product

w
w

w.tracker-software

.c
om

http://www.tracker-software.com/buy-now
http://www.tracker-software.com/buy-now

